

Хихлуха Егор

BUSINESS ANALYST, 9 500 ГРН.

🔄 26 серпня 2021 📍 Місто: [Київ](#)

Вік: 24 роки

Режим роботи: віддалена робота

Категорії: IT, WEB фахівці, Робота для студентів

[Увійдіть](#) або [зареєструйтеся](#) на сайті як роботодавець, щоб бачити контактну інформацію.

Опис

I am a responsible and communicative person with a strong sense of teamwork which helps me to get along with my course mates within the Organisation "Student Union" in University. I have experience in making quick and rational decisions in stressful situations. Persistent in achieving the goal, which contributed to the development of my organizational skills and leadership skills with them I reached new personal and professional heights.

Education

2018-2022 - Belarusian State University

Faculty of International Relations

Specialization: Linguistic and Oriental Studies Department

(a specialist in the Middle East Region with knowledge of 3 foreign languages (English, Turkish and German))

2020-2021 – Hamburg University

Specialization: Sustainability Economics

Varieties of English

Einführung in die Politikwissenschaft

Skills

- S&V
- SRS
- BPMN, UML, etc.
- Use Cases, User Story etc.
- Excel, Word, Trello (Jira analog), Draw.io, Prototyping
- MySQL

English – Upper-Intermediate

Turkish – Intermediate

German - Elementary

Work experience

19.03.21 - 13.09.21 – Coding School TeachMeSkills

Course: Business Analysis in IT- Business Analyst

Description: Together with my team we completed project named "Pharmacy Near.by" a delivery service of pharmaceutical and related products. "Pharmacy Near.by" - a socially oriented project, with the goal of supporting and providing free delivery services to socially unprotected segments of the population, with confirmation of its status by an appropriate document. After analysing the market and competitors the main documents were written: S&V, SRS. Requirements were collected and formalized through user stories, use cases. During the process of working with the project UML diagrams (Activity and State machine) and BPMN diagrams (Draw.io) were designed, Prototypes were built for web and mobile applications (using Balsamiq). Have the experience working with Trello. I have experience in Agile development methodology.

These all helped me to understand the development process and the role of a business analyst in it;

16.03.2021 – 16.04.2021 - Belarusian Chamber of Commerce and Industry, Interpreter

Main responsibilities:

- Translation of Documents

2020 – 2021 - Non-commercial interpretation and translation (Turkish, English)

Thanks to my experience in this field, I have acquired communication skills and ability to negotiate; I easily find a common language with other people and resolve conflict situations.